

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Data:

Name: Marie Cherry Lynn Samson-Fernando, MD, FPSMO

SUMMARY:

Medical specialist in the field of medical oncology for twenty years; member of the American Society Clinical Oncology and European Society of Medical Oncology; fellow and diplomate of the Philippine Society of Medical Oncology; chairman of the Section of Medical Oncology at the Manila Doctor's Hospital; chairman of the Out- patient Oncology unit at the St. Luke's Medical Center Global City, executive council member of the Asian Clinical Oncology Society

PRESENT POSITIONS:

Active Consultant in Medical Oncology (Manila Doctors Hospital and St. Luke's Medical Center Global City)

Chairman , Section of Medical Oncology (Manila Doctors Hospital)

Chairman, Out –patient Oncology unit (St. Luke's Medical Center Global City)

Executive Council Member- Asian Clinical Oncology Society

Work Experience/ Training

- Chairman, Section of Medical Oncology, Manila Doctors Hospital (January 2009 up to the present)
- Chairman, Out- patient Oncology Section, St. Luke's Medical Center Global City (January 2010 up to the present)
- Medical Director-Faulding Pharmaceuticals (September 1998-July 2001)
Bonaventure Plaza, Ortigas Avenue, Greenhills
- Tumor Board and Oncology Committee Chairman - Manila Doctors Hospital (March 1996-December 1999, then reappointed January 2007 up to December 2009)
- Fellowship in Medical Oncology (January 1994-December 1995)
UP-PGH Medical Center, Taft Avenue, Manila
- Internal Medicine Residency Training (January 1991-December 1993)
Manila Doctors Hospital
- Training in Geriatrics and Palliative Care (September 1989-December 1989)
Institutions Universitaires de Gériatrie, Geneva, Switzerland
- Rotating Clinical Internship (May 1987- April 30, 1988)
Makati Medical Center, Amorsolo Street, Makati

EDUCATION:

Post Graduate: Doctor of Medicine (1983-1987)
University of Sto. Tomas (UST)
España, Manila

College: B.S. Biology (1979-1983)
University of Sto. Tomas

Elementary and Highschool: St. Joseph's College (1976-1979)
E. Rodriguez Avenue, Quezon City

CERTIFICATIONS:

Physicians Licensure Examination, Philippine Regulatory Board, 1988
Fellow and Diplomate Examination, Philippine Society of Medical Oncology, 1998

GOOD CLINICAL PRACTICE GUIDELINES (GCP) CERTIFICATION:

GCP Training Manila Doctors Hospital, 20 Oct 2015
GCP Training module completed for The FLAURA Study
Astra Zeneca / Parexel
20 April 2015
ICH E6 GCP Investigator Site Personnel Training 2.0
Pfizer/ TransCelerate BioPharma, Inc

February 7, 2014

Advanced GCP Training for Investigators c/o Roche Philippines (Kathrin Laubacher, Instructor)-
Manila Mandarin Hotel, July 24, 2010

GCP Training and Certification c/o University of the Philippines, College of Public Health
Faculty- Hotel Stotsenbergh, Clark Economic Zone, Pampanga, October 20-21, 2007

SOCIETY AFFILIATIONS:

American Society of Medical Oncology (ASCO ID # 31598)
European Society of Medical Oncology
Asian Clinical Oncology Society
Philippine Society of Medical Oncology
Chairman Research Forum (Annual Convention- 2001-2003)
Philippine Society of Oncologists
Philippine College of Physicians
Quezon City Medical Society (Philippine Medical Association)

RESEARCH WORKS:

1. Samson CL, Fernando G, Ngelangel C, and Guevara F. " A Meta-analysis of Adjuvant Cytotoxic Chemotherapy for Node Negative Pre-menopausal Breast Cancer Patients." The Philippine Journal of Oncology, 1:3-8, 1995.
2. Villalon A, de Guzman L, Samson CL, Guancia A, Fernando G, Romana I. " A Comparative, Randomized Trial of UFT vs 5FU in Combination with Cyclophosphamide and Doxorubicin in Advanced Breast Cancer at the Philippine General Hospital." Oncology: International Journal of Cancer Research and Treatment. 64(Supplement 1)1997.
3. Cornelio G, Tanael s, Ngelangel C, Malvar-Cornelio P, Fernando G, Samson-Fernando CL. " The Knowledge, Attitudes, and Practices of Physicians on Early Cancer Detection." Philippine Journal of Internal Medicine. 37(6):274-281, 1999.

4. Villalon A, Cristal-Luna G, Alsay-Uy N, Lu-Lim J, Jesena A, Martines-Lapus F, Tuatud D, Fernando G, Samson-Fernando C. " The Safety and efficacy of Three Hour Paclitaxel (Anzatax) Infusion as Salvage Chemotherapy for Metastatic Breast Cancer in The Philippines." 16th Asia Pacific Cancer Conference, November 2001
5. Samson CL. "The Efficacy of Interposed Abdominal Counterpulsation vs Standard Cardio-pulmonary Resuscitation: MDH experience."
1st prize Manila Doctors Research Contest 1993
6. Correlation of Glasgow Coma Score, Coma Etiology, EEG in Predicting the Two-week Outcome of Non-traumatic Coma."
2nd prize, Manila Doctors Research Contest 1992

ARTICLES WRITTEN IN GENEVA ,SWITZERLAND

1. Reflexion sur la nutrition gériatrique aux Philippines (Infokara, L'eho des saveurs, 1989)
2. Hôpital de gériatrie de Genève: Regard d'un visiteur étranger (Bulletin IUG. Numero 004, novembre 1989)